
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 875 5150 1919; Passcode 444995 or click here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87551501919?pwd=ZHhRMmJ4czJEcmVFenJFOTQwUlBIZz09 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 10, 2024 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 

prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Resolution approving the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 2024 Sidewalk 
Improvement Project 

2. Resolution approving the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the Roosevelt Road 
Islands Landscape Removal Project 

3. Resolution rescinding Resolution Number R-47-24, authorizing the award to IHC Construction 
Companies, LLC and rejecting all bids for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project 

4. Approval: Park District of Forest Park request to close Harrison Street for 4th of July event 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURNMENT   

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, June 24, 2024   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87551501919?pwd=ZHhRMmJ4czJEcmVFenJFOTQwUlBIZz09
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, JUNE 10, 2024 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the 
minutes from the May 28, 2024, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Bernadette McLain and Mr. Gerry Santora both spoke in opposition of approval of the digital 
billboard being proposed by the CTA.  In addition, both speakers voiced their concern about the 
confrontational behavior of the people and cars that are traveling through Forest Park during 
funerals.  Mr. Santora suggested that the funeral homes should have a requirement to notify the 
villages where they are traveling. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $450,715.72 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Ordinance amending Article 
D, entitled “Building Contractors and Construction,” of Chapter 
5, entitled “Businesses, Occupations and Trades,” of Title 3, 
entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the municipal 
code of the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance amending Section 3-3-
6, entitled “License Fee and Number,” of Chapter 3, entitled 
“Liquor Control,” of Title 3, entitled “Business and License 
Regulations” of the village code of ordinances of the Village of 
Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
 

R-48-24 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$450,715.72 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-20-24 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

CONTRACTOR LICENSING 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-21-24 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

NUMBER OF LIQUOR 
LICENSES RE: DiVINO – 

1527 HARLEM AVE. 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler reported the following: 

• There will be some painting work done on Madison Street later this week 
• The federal government mandated that the village send a letter to notify all property owners with 

lead water service lines of their existence. 
• Other letters are being sent to those property owners where the village is in the process of 

replacing the lead water service lines.  The engineers of the project need the help of the residents 
in order to locate the lines on each property. 

• The Chamber of Commerce lunch meeting will be held at Village Hall tomorrow.  Police staff will be 
discussing safety and security for businesses. 

• The Park District is going to start construction on the park at Washington and Circle in the very 
near future. 

• Mayor Hoskins and Representative La Shawn Ford will be holding a town hall meeting on 
Wednesday, June 12, 2024, at 7:00 at the Community Center.  The meeting will be open to the 
public and there will be discussion about the activity, rights and protections of funeral processions 
and possible amendments to these protections. 

 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Nero reported the following: 

• Starbucks is currently closed for upgrades, expected to take about a month.  The grand reopening 
is planned for the first or second week in July. 

• The Parkway Dispensary is expected to open in the next two weeks. 
• The application for a L.E.D. billboard is a no-go and has been withdrawn by the petitioner. 

 
 
Commissioner Voogd reported she attended a C-4 roundtable discussion on June 5th, in Bellwood.  The 
subject was Green Landscape Technology or electric powered landscaping equipment.  The 
commissioner enjoyed the collaboration between the villages and contractors present.  Commissioner 
Voogd expressed her gratitutde to all those who worked on and participated in the Juneteenth flag raising 
event. 
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that in addition to Representative La Shawn Ford, there will be other legislators 
and funeral home operators present to discuss and provide input on funeral processions traveling through 
towns near cemeteries.  The mayor urged the public to attend on Wednesday, June 12th at 7:00.   
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:17 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 3,712.71$        
Public Affairs 234,148.04$    
Police Department 6,934.13$        
Community Center 14,142.88$      
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 24,183.31$      
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 12,784.39$      
Department of Health & Safety 16,709.46$      
Streets and Public Improvements 5,445.53$        
Public Property 50,789.13$      
Seizure 393.06$           
Federal Customs 4,259.10$        
TIF 3,857.00$        
VIP 10,279.99$      

Water Department 212,931.24$    

TOTAL 600,569.97$    

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 24th Day of June 2024

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-2002-006  Municipal Collection Services 05/31/2024 10.00           
100-00-000-4450-121  Authorize.Net 05/31/2024 74.09           
100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 05/31/2024 108.78         
100-00-000-4450-130  Authorize.Net 05/31/2024 454.20         
100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 05/31/2024 2,766.86      
100-00-000-4450-140  Authorize.Net 05/31/2024 46.44           
100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 05/31/2024 252.34         

Refunds and Allocations 3,712.71      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 06/01/2024 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 08/31/2023 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 09/29/2023 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 10/31/2023 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 11/30/2023 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 12/28/2023 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 01/31/2024 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 02/29/2024 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 04/01/2024 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 04/30/2024 2,000.00      
100-10-101-6120-121  Widaman Sign 05/31/2024 187.20         
100-10-101-6120-121  AA Rental Center 05/31/2024 710.00         
100-10-101-6120-150  ArtReach Educational Theatre 05/23/2024 2,500.00      
100-10-101-6120-150 Gregory Harris 06/06/2024 600.00         
100-10-101-6120-150  Liberty Sales 06/12/2024 1,452.30      
100-10-101-6120-150  JC Licht LLC 06/03/2024 34.43           
100-10-101-6120-150  JC Licht LLC 06/04/2024 533.52         
100-10-101-6120-160  Zoom Video Communications Inc 06/04/2024 93.99           
100-10-101-6120-305  JC Licht LLC 06/05/2024 73.79           
100-10-101-6120-305  JC Licht LLC 06/05/2024 (73.79)          
100-10-101-6120-305  JC Licht LLC 06/05/2024 73.79           
100-10-101-6150-112  North Central Council of Mayor 06/01/2024 1,364.00      
100-10-101-6150-120  Bank of Springfield 05/08/2024 7.00             
100-10-101-6150-120  Dairy Queen 05/08/2024 18.60           
100-10-101-6150-120  Doubletree Globe Restaurant 05/07/2024 61.19           
100-10-101-6150-120  Wally's 05/07/2024 44.52           
100-10-101-6150-120  Wally's 05/08/2024 36.75           
100-10-101-6150-125  Hilton Hotels 05/08/2024 97.17           
100-10-101-6150-125  Hilton Hotels 05/08/2024 194.33         
100-10-101-6150-125  Curb NYC Taxi 04/29/2024 56.64           
100-10-101-6150-125  Curb NYC Taxi 04/30/2024 56.76           
100-10-101-6150-125  Curb NYC Taxi 04/30/2024 49.56           
100-10-101-6150-125  Curb NYC Taxi 05/01/2024 55.24           
100-10-101-6150-125  Midway Airport Parking 05/01/2024 80.00           
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 05/31/2024 412.50         
100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 05/31/2024 200,111.67  
100-11-111-6100-120  Techno Consulting Inc 06/01/2024 3,850.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-11-111-6110-110  Adobe Acrobat Pro DC 05/10/2024 280.38         
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 05/30/2024 120.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 05/31/2024 26.50           
100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 06/01/2024 1,040.00      

Public Affairs 234,148.04  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-123-6145-202  Amazon.com 05/28/2024 118.26         
100-12-123-6145-202  Amazon.com 05/28/2024 232.08         
100-12-123-6145-202  Bio-One Chicago LLC. 06/08/2024 50.00           
100-12-123-6145-291  Amazon.com 04/29/2024 53.89           
100-12-123-6145-291  Amazon.com 04/30/2024 99.90           
100-12-125-6145-204  DACRA Adjudication System 05/31/2024 2,500.00      
100-12-125-6145-204  DACRA Adjudication System 05/31/2024 3,720.00      
100-12-127-6145-100 An Aramark Co Galls Inc 05/22/2024 160.00         

Police Department 6,934.13      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-153-6170-202  Amazon.com 05/21/2024 119.99         
100-15-153-6170-202  Amazon.com 05/21/2024 33.90           
100-15-153-6170-202  Custom Ink 06/03/2024 714.00         
100-15-153-6170-202  R & M Specialties LTD 05/29/2024 776.00         
100-15-153-6170-202  R & M Specialties LTD 05/29/2024 776.50         
100-15-153-6170-202  S&S  Worldwide Inc. 05/06/2024 1,332.68      
100-15-153-6170-202  Amazon.com 05/31/2024 349.74         
100-15-154-6170-105  Amazon.com 05/03/2024 101.74         
100-15-154-6170-105  Amazon.com 05/21/2024 11.99           
100-15-154-6170-105  Amazon.com 05/21/2024 18.90           
100-15-154-6170-105 Atiba Johnson 05/11/2024 300.00         
100-15-154-6170-105 Michael Giddens 05/14/2024 450.00         
100-15-154-6170-110  Boerner Botanical Gardens 05/22/2024 330.00         
100-15-154-6170-110  Mitchell Park Domes 05/22/2024 224.00         
100-15-154-6170-110  Signature Transportation Group 05/10/2024 851.81         
100-15-154-6170-110  Signature Transportation Group 05/23/2024 1,486.81      
100-15-154-6170-110  Costco 05/22/2024 92.27           
100-15-154-6170-110  GFS Marketplace 05/22/2024 238.90         
100-15-154-6170-110  Great Life Tours LLC 05/30/2024 104.00         
100-15-154-6170-110  Levy Restaurants 05/30/2024 1,151.64      
100-15-154-6170-110  Signature Transportation Group 03/29/2024 1,083.88      
100-15-154-6170-110  Signature Transportation Group 05/24/2024 1,580.50      
100-15-154-6170-110  Signature Transportation Group 05/24/2024 981.13         
100-15-154-6170-110  Signature Transportation Group 05/24/2024 1,032.50      

Community Center 14,142.88    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 05/22/2024 641.36         
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 05/22/2024 80.45           
100-21-211-6140-104  Amazon.com 05/13/2024 9.97             
100-21-211-6140-104  Costco 05/15/2024 201.87         
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 06/05/2024 293.94         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 05/16/2024 137.13         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 05/22/2024 81.94           
100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing Company 05/31/2024 71.65           
100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing Company 05/31/2024 236.50         
100-21-211-6150-126  Hilton Hotels 05/08/2024 97.16           
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 06/01/2024 626.05         
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 06/04/2024 86.38           
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T LONG DISTANCE 06/04/2024 3.41             
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 04/01/2024 75.00           
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 04/01/2024 1,500.00      
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 06/10/2024 9,947.00      
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 06/10/2024 9,947.00      
100-22-221-6310-410  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 03/26/2024 146.50         

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 24,183.31    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-7000-040  Homeland Six 06/10/2024 1,758.75      
100-30-302-6145-105 Adrian Bala 05/30/2024 100.00         
100-30-302-6145-105 Mitchell Kempka 05/13/2024 100.00         
100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 05/29/2024 31.49           
100-30-302-6145-105  Witmer Public Safety Group 06/03/2024 165.98         
100-30-302-6145-306 W.S. Darley & Co. 05/29/2024 304.58         
100-30-302-6145-322  Amazon.com 05/14/2024 116.00         
100-30-302-6145-323  Health Endeavors SC 05/20/2024 9,839.00      
100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 05/30/2024 368.59         

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 12,784.39    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Tariq Dandan 06/01/2024 1,200.00      
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 06/10/2024 1,260.00      
100-40-402-6100-115 Courtney Kashima 05/31/2024 5,968.71      
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 343.75         
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 1,298.75      
100-40-402-6150-232 Tariq Dandan 06/01/2024 4,620.00      
100-40-402-6150-240  Book Reporting Service 05/28/2024 768.30         
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 06/01/2024 1,200.00      
100-40-410-6140-100  RealtyTrac 05/21/2024 49.95           

Department of Health and Safety 16,709.46    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6150-126  Hilton Hotels 05/08/2024 194.33         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/30/2024 419.82         
100-50-502-6185-252  Kuusakoski US LLC 05/31/2024 1,894.05      
100-50-502-6185-252  Kuusakoski US LLC 05/31/2024 1,733.20      
100-50-502-6185-252  Kuusakoski US LLC 06/01/2024 1,204.13      

Streets and Public Improvements 5,445.53      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-551-6150-126  Hilton Hotels 05/08/2024 194.33         
100-55-552-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 05/21/2024 748.50         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 05/31/2024 996.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/20/2024 241.46         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/20/2024 219.56         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/29/2024 387.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/29/2024 608.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/29/2024 742.82         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/31/2024 1,348.90      
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/31/2024 780.06         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/31/2024 354.90         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/31/2024 176.00         
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/31/2024 595.00         
100-55-553-6180-152  State Treasurer-IDOT 05/16/2024 1,629.42      
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 06/13/2024 2,229.13      
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 26.63           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 206.84         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 1,098.37      
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 26.94           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 30.37           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 27.35           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 100.84         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/31/2024 342.39         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 06/03/2024 34.45           
100-55-555-6180-100  Illinois Alarm 06/01/2024 192.00         
100-55-555-6180-100  McAdam Landscaping 06/07/2024 7,850.21      
100-55-555-6180-100  McAdam Landscaping 06/07/2024 2,367.84      
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 05/16/2024 248.31         
100-55-555-6180-100  PremiStar-North 05/30/2024 516.00         
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 05/12/2024 2.10             
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 06/02/2024 50.40           
100-55-555-6180-115  Illinois Alarm 05/30/2024 250.00         
100-55-555-6180-115  Illinois Alarm 06/01/2024 165.00         
100-55-555-6180-115  Illinois Alarm 06/10/2024 1,450.00      
100-55-555-6180-120  Illinois Alarm 06/01/2024 165.00         
100-55-555-6180-130  Comcast 06/01/2024 340.74         
100-55-555-6180-130  Illinois Alarm 06/01/2024 165.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 05/22/2024 224.24         
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 05/28/2024 2.10             
100-55-555-6180-140  Illinois Alarm 06/01/2024 135.00         
100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 05/29/2024 14,176.55    
100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 05/29/2024 1,378.88      
100-55-570-6155-105 Patrick Scollard 06/07/2024 61.35           
100-55-570-6155-106  Fire Service Inc 06/07/2024 22.77           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/28/2024 18.67           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/30/2024 444.20         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/30/2024 24.92           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/03/2024 143.72         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/03/2024 226.52         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 05/22/2024 230.45         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 05/31/2024 76.26           
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 06/07/2024 145.16         
100-55-570-6155-106  Wholesale Direct Inc. 06/03/2024 316.12         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 05/28/2024 133.80         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/04/2024 65.31           
100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 05/23/2024 550.27         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 05/23/2024 585.00         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 05/28/2024 281.68         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 05/31/2024 585.50         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 05/31/2024 706.44         
100-55-570-6155-112  Fleet Safety Supply 05/14/2024 2,481.46      
100-55-570-6155-112  XTreme Graphics Lettering 05/30/2024 160.00         
100-55-570-6155-112  XTreme Graphics Lettering 06/04/2024 500.00         
100-55-580-6180-302  Amazon.com 05/15/2024 134.95         
100-55-585-6180-322  Case Lots Inc 05/21/2024 69.95           

Public Property 50,789.13    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6900-230  Adobe Acrobat Pro DC 05/10/2024 40.36           
230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/05/2024 323.70         
230-00-000-6900-230  Secretary of State 06/10/2024 29.00           

Seizure 393.06         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  Eagle Uniform Company Inc 04/18/2024 326.00         
232-00-000-6900-231  Eagle Uniform Company Inc 04/18/2024 685.95         
232-00-000-6900-231  Eagle Uniform Company Inc 04/23/2024 55.00           
232-00-000-6900-231 Motorola Solutions StarCom21 Network 06/01/2024 120.00         
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/05/2024 53.09           
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/05/2024 76.05           
232-00-000-6900-231  Special T Unlimited 05/29/2024 1,128.00      
232-00-000-6900-232  eFax 05/20/2024 18.99           
232-00-000-6900-232  Holzhauer 05/01/2024 (6.16)            
232-00-000-6900-232  Holzhauer 05/01/2024 117.79         
232-00-000-6900-232  Marriott Hotel 05/17/2024 1,084.05      
232-00-000-6900-232  Porterfield Brakes 05/03/2024 399.28         
232-00-000-6900-232  UPS 04/29/2024 9.65             
232-00-000-6900-232  UPS 05/30/2024 13.24           
232-00-000-6900-232  Comcast 05/22/2024 178.17         

Federal Customs 4,259.10      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 2,617.00      
304-00-000-6100-115 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 1,240.00      

TIF 3,857.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 800.00         
312-00-000-7000-109 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 1,882.50      
312-00-000-7000-120 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 235.00         
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 1,042.84      
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 180.00         
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 6,139.65      

VIP 10,279.99    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 235.00         
501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 05/31/2024 140.00         
501-80-800-6140-102  Suburban Mailing Services Inc 05/28/2024 2,166.30      
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 05/31/2024 89.99           
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 06/03/2024 165.22         
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 06/03/2024 24.43           
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 05/31/2024 2,635.23      
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 06/04/2024 1,048.64      
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 06/04/2024 45.73           
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 06/04/2024 82.91           
501-80-800-6800-100  Brookfield North Riverside Water Commission 05/10/2024 133.06         
501-80-800-6800-100  Brookfield North Riverside Water Commission 05/10/2024 333.78         
501-80-800-6800-100  Brookfield North Riverside Water Commission 05/31/2024 10,465.00    
501-80-800-6800-100  Clear View 06/07/2024 4,259.60      
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 06/07/2024 91,915.79    
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 06/07/2024 75,695.36    
501-80-800-6800-150  CDC ENTERPRISES INC 05/29/2024 945.00         
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 05/17/2024 236.93         
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 05/20/2024 195.99         
501-80-800-6800-152  Core & Main LP 05/17/2024 1,900.00      
501-80-800-6800-155  CDC ENTERPRISES INC 05/29/2024 670.00         
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 05/15/2024 875.00         
501-80-800-7000-006  Amazon.com 05/13/2024 27.48           
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 7,643.50      
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 10,821.30    
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 06/10/2024 180.00         

Water Department 212,931.24  



1222355_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SPECIFICATIONS  
AND AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISING OF BIDS  

FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
2024 SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has undertaken to develop plans and 

specifications for the 2024 Sidewalk Improvement Project (the "Project") in the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to approve certain specifications and advertisement for 

bids for the Project. 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 

County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Finding of the Corporate Authorities 

 In the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is advisable, 

necessary and in the public interest that the Village approve the specifications for, advertise for 

bids and solicit bids for the Project. 

 Section 2. Advertisement for Bids 

 The Village Clerk and Village Engineer, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., are 

hereby authorized and directed to cause an advertisement and to solicit bids, pursuant to the public 

bid process and in substantially the form of the Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal for 

the Project, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. 

 Section 3. Effective Date 

 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval in 

the manner provided by law. 



1222355_1  

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th 

day of June, 2024. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 24th day of June, 2024. 
 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of June, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  
  



1222355_1  

EXHIBIT "A" 

2024 Sidewalk Improvement Project 
Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal 

 



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  



1222355_1  

 



1220990_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SPECIFICATIONS  
AND AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISING OF BIDS  

FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK ROOSEVELT ROAD 
ISLANDS LANDSCAPE REMOVAL PROJECT 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has undertaken to develop plans and 

specifications for the Roosevelt Road Islands Landscape Removal Project (the "Project") in the 

Village; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to approve certain, guidelines, plans, specifications and 

advertisement for bids for the Project. 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 

County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Finding of the Corporate Authorities 

 In the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is advisable, 

necessary and in the public interest that the Village approve the specifications for, advertise for 

bids and solicit bids for the Project. 

 Section 2. Advertisement for Bids 

 The Village Clerk and Village Engineer, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., are 

hereby authorized and directed to cause an advertisement and to solicit bids, pursuant to the public 

bid process and in substantially the form of the Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal for 

the Project, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. 

 Section 3. Effective Date 

 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval in 

the manner provided by law. 



1220990_1  

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th 

day of June, 2024. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 24th day of June, 2024. 
 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of June, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  
  



1220990_1  

EXHIBIT "A" 

Roosevelt Road Islands Landscape Removal Project 
Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal 

 

 



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  



1220990_1  

 



1222482_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NUMBER R-47-24, 
AUTHORIZING THE AWARD TO IHC CONSTRUCTION COMPANIES, LLC, AND 

REJECTING ALL BIDS FOR THE 2024 LEAD SERVICE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) did 

advertise for bids for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project (the “Project”); and 

 WHEREAS, on May 17, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., bids were received virtually and publicly 

opened, read aloud via a Zoom meeting, and six (6) bids were received and reviewed by the Village 

and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer; and 

 WHEREAS, on May 28, 2024, the corporate authorities of the Village adopted Resolution 

Number R-47-24, authorizing the award for the Project to IHC Construction Companies, LLC 

(“IHC”), as the apparent lowest responsible bidder; and 

 WHEREAS, subsequently, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA”), which 

is funding the Project through a forgivable loan, discovered that IHC failed to follow IEPA 

advertising requirements and was rejected as a responsible bidder under IEPA loan guidelines; and 

 WHEREAS, as a result of IHC failing to qualify as a responsible bidder for the Village to 

qualify for the forgivable IEPA loan, it is in the best interests of the Village to rescind Resolution 

Number R-47-24 and re-evaluate the Project scope and timeline; and 

 WHEREAS, because rescinding the bid award to IHC will push the current and approved 

IEPA loan to the Village into the next IEPA fiscal year, the Village staff and Village Engineer now 

recommend and deem it advisable, necessary and in the public interest to evaluate the scope and 

specifications for the Project and reject all bids received for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 



1222482_1  

 Section 1. The foregoing preamble clauses of this Resolution are incorporated by 

reference as though fully set forth herein. 

 Section 2. The Council of the Village does hereby rescind Resolution Number R-47-

24. 

 Section 3. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village reject all bids for the Project and return any bid bond that was submitted 

with such bids. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval in the manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th day 

of June, 2024. 

 AYES:   _________________________________ 
 
 NAYS:   _________________________________ 
 
 ABSENT:  _________________________________ 
       
     APPROVED by me this 24th day of June, 2024. 
 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 



 

 
 
 
June 14, 2024 
 
Dear Mayor Hoskins, 
 
The Park District of Forest Park is reques�ng the closure of Harrison Street for the safety and enjoyment 
of our residents for the Fourth of July fireworks display on Thursday, July 4, 2024. We are reques�ng the 
street be closed from Des Plaines Road to Circle Avenue beginning at 6:00 p.m. and reopening at 10:00 
p.m. 
 
We will also work with the Police Department along with a security company to have con�nuous safety 
for all patrons during this wonderful event.  
 
Thank you for your past and con�nued support. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jackie Iovinelli 
Execu�ve Director  
Park District of Forest Park 
 


	062424 Village Council Agenda .pdf
	minutes 061024
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, JUNE 10, 2024
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	June 24 2024 Bills by Resolution
	June 24 2024 Resolution.pdf
	June 24 2024 Agenda.pdf

	1Resolution authorizing the advertising for bids for 2024 Sidewalk Improvement Project
	2Resolution approving specifications and authorizing the advertising for bids for Roosevelt Road Island Landscape Removal Project
	3Forest Park Resolution rescinding resolution number R-47-24, authorizing the award to IHC Construction Companies, LLC and rejecting all bids for the 2024 Lead
	AYES:   _________________________________
	APPROVED by me this 24th day of June, 2024.
	Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk

	4PDOFP Street Closure Request_2024

